EXECUTIVE

16 NOVEMBER 2015

PRESENT

Leader of the Council (Councillor Sean Anstee) (in the Chair),

Executive Member for Economic Growth and Planning (Councillor M. Young),

Executive Member for Adult Social Services and Community Wellbeing (Councillor A. Williams),

Executive Member for Children's Services (Councillor M. Hyman),

Executive Member for Environment and Operations (Councillor J.R. Reilly),

Executive Member for Finance (Councillor P. Myers).

Executive Member for Transformation and Resources (Councillor Mrs. L. Evans).

<u>Also present</u>: Councillors Adshead, Baugh, Blackburn, Bowker, Brotherton, Cordingley, Cornes, Duffield, Harding, Lloyd, Ross and A. Western.

In attendance:

Chief Executive (Ms. T. Grant),

Deputy Chief Executive (Ms. H. Jones),

Acting Corporate Director, Transformation and Resources (Ms. J. Hyde),

Acting Corporate Director, Children, Families and Wellbeing (Mr. J. Pearce),

Director of Finance (Mr. I. Duncan),

Director of Legal and Democratic Services (Ms. J. Le Fevre),

Democratic and Scrutiny Officer (Mr. J.M.J. Maloney).

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor J. Lamb.

44. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were made by Executive Members.

45. MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the Meeting held on 26th October 2015 be approved as a correct record.

46. MATTERS FROM COUNCIL OR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES (IF ANY)

There were no matters to be reported to this meeting.

47. EXECUTIVE'S DRAFT BUDGET PROPOSALS 2016/7

The Executive Member for Finance and Director of Finance submitted a report which set out the Executive's draft revenue budget proposals for 2016/17. An opportunity was provided for Members to ask questions in relation to the proposals. Initial responses were given by the Executive Member for Finance and other portfolio holders, and it was noted that issues could be raised in greater detail in the course of the forthcoming budget scrutiny process.

RESOLVED -

- (1) That the proposals for the draft revenue budget for 2016/17 be agreed for the purposes of consultation and referred to the Scrutiny Committee for their consideration.
- (2) That it be noted that the draft proposals are subject to various consultation exercises and impact assessments, movements in core funding, specific grants, costing and robustness assessments.

48. WORKING WELL EXPANSION PROGRAMME

The Leader of the Council and Chief Executive submitted a report which provided information on the pilot Working Well Programme and its performance results, the Working Well Expansion Programme and the proposed inter-authority agreement and associated matters.

RESOLVED -

- (1) That the contents of the report be noted.
- (2) That it be noted that authority to approve the successful bid and to proceed with an award of contract(s) in relation to services required under the Working Well Expansion Programme is to be reserved to the Leader in consultation with the Chief Executive.
- (3) That the proposal that Trafford Council assume the contracting role on behalf of GMCA with regard to the contract for services required under the Working Well Expansion Programme be approved.
- (4) That authority to agree terms for and to complete all legal documentation required to complete the Inter Authority Agreement and the contract(s) with the successful bidder(s) be delegated to the Director of Legal and Democratic Services in consultation with the Chief Executive.

49. TAMWORTH SITE, OLD TRAFFORD

The Executive Member for Economic Growth and Planning submitted a report concerning the future of the Tamworth site in the context of the Old Trafford Masterplan, and seeking approval for the commencement of procurement of a Developer Partner.

RESOLVED -

- (1) That approval be given to commence the procurement of a Developer Partner for the Tamworth site in order to facilitate the delivery of the Old Trafford Master Plan (OTMP).
- (2) That the OTMP Board be authorised to oversee the procurement in accordance with the provisions of the Old Trafford Land Pooling Agreement.
- (3) That the Deputy Chief Executive, in consultation with the Director of Legal and Democratic Services, be authorised to finalise the procurement in accordance with the process set out in this report and complete the necessary documentation.

50. TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY - REVIEW OF THE MINIMUM REVENUE PROVISION

The Executive Member for Finance and Director of Finance submitted a report outlining the recent review undertaken of the Council's annual Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) charge to the revenue budget in respect of capital expenditure financed by borrowing. An opportunity was provided for Members to ask questions regarding the options as set out in the report.

RESOLVED - That it be recommended to Council that with effect from 1 April 2015:

- a) the Council's MRP policy, paragraph (a) only, be amended to, "For capital expenditure incurred before 1 April 2008: MRP will be calculated on an straight line basis over the expected average useful life of the assets";
- b) the annual PFI lease charge be financed from the provision currently set-up to cover the final bullet payment and that capital receipts be used to replenish this provision to ensure this can still be made in 2028/29.

51. TREASURY MANAGEMENT 2015/16 MID-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT

The Executive Member for Finance and Director of Finance submitted a report, in accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice adopted by the Council, which provided an update on the progress of treasury management activities undertaken for the first half of 2015/16.

RESOLVED – That the treasury management activities undertaken in the first half of 2015/16 be noted.

52. REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 PERIOD 6 (APRIL - SEPTEMBER)

The Executive Member for Finance and Director of Finance submitted a report presenting the findings of the monitoring of the Council's revenue budget, for the period ending September 2015. The Executive Member for Finance discussed some of the key features in greater detail, and an opportunity was provided for Members to raise questions on the report's content.

RESOLVED - That the latest forecast and planned actions be noted and agreed.

53. CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROGRAMME MONITORING 2015/16 2ND QUARTER (APRIL - SEPTEMBER)

The Executive Member for Finance and Director of Finance submitted a report which summarised the key features of the capital budget position for the period ending 30 September 2015.

RESOLVED -

- (1) That the amendments to the 2015/16 Capital Investment Programme be approved.
- (2) That the monitoring report be noted.

54. ANNUAL DELIVERY PLAN 2015/16 - SECOND QUARTER PERFORMANCE REPORT

The Executive Member for Transformation and Resources submitted a report which provided a summary of performance, during the period 1 June to 30 September 2015, against the Council's Annual Delivery Plan 2015/16. Members were advised of an amendment to the report in respect of the percentages of Council Tax and Business Rates collection; and an opportunity was provided for Members to raise questions on the report's content.

RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted.

55. AGMA COMBINED AUTHORITY / EXECUTIVE BOARD: FORWARD PLANS AND DECISIONS

The Executive received for information details of decisions taken by the GMCA and Joint GMCA / AGMA Executive Board on 30th October 2015.

RESOLVED – That the content of the decision summaries be noted.

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and finished at 7.32 pm.